CANDLEWOOD LAKE AUTHORITY

Member Municipalities: Brookfield * Danbury * New Fairfield * New Milford * Sherman

PO BOX 37 + SHERMAN, CT 06784 -+ P (860) 354-6928 - F (860) 350-5611

TO: Town Clerks and CLA Delegates
FROM: Martin O’Connor, Chairman
DATE: June 25, 2024

SUBJECT: CLA Special Meeting

The Candlewood Lake Authority will hold a special meeting on Wednesday, June 26, 2024, at 7:00pm
via ZOOM. (log-in information is below)

AGENDA:

e CLA/CT DEEP MOA

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4727845265

Meeting ID: 472 784 5265

One tap mobile +13126266799, 4727845265# US (Chicago) +19292056099,,47278452654# US (New York)
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcsTIcLP7H

Received by email on 06/26/2024 @ 8:30 a.m.
by Chrystie M. Bontempo, Asst. Town Clerk, New Fairfield

CLA Meeting 9.13.23


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4727845265&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=AOvVaw1X8Q1BIt_6diseSglieRB_
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcsTlcLP7H&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=AOvVaw0cAhss5bpu4vXLgWrZlSOG

